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Business and Economic Data on 
Census.gov
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 U.S. Census Bureau Overview

 Business and Economic Data

 How Census Data can help you!

 Accessing Business and other data

products (live demo)

 Summary, Evaluation and Questions

What does the Census Bureau do?

Decennial Census

Every 10 years, Counts Residents

American Community Survey (ACS)

Annual Social, Economic and 

Housing data

Other Surveys and Censuses

 Current Population Survey (CPS)

 National Crime and Victimization 

Survey (NCVS)

 Health Interview Survey (HIS)

 Consumer Expenditure Survey (CE)

 Population Estimates

 Economic Census 

 Census of Governments

Periodical Surveys

American Housing Survey  (2015)

http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/surveys-programs.html

The Census Bureau's mission is to serve as 
the leading source of quality data about 
the nation's people and economy.
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Employer Businesses

 Covered by most Census 
Bureau economic programs 
(and most other sources)

 Make up only 25% of all US 
businesses but over 96% of 
GDP

 The primary engine that drives 
the US economy
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Census Economic Data

 Monthly and Quarterly Data

 Leading Economic Indicators, 
like Monthly Retail Sales

 Annual Data

 Annual Survey of Manufactures

 The Economic Census and 
Related Programs

Notable Business Programs
County Business Patterns (CBP) http://census.gov/programs-surveys/cbp.html

Find annual information about establishments with paid employees down to the county 

level and some data down to zip code level.  Provides subnational economic data by 

industry, including the number of establishments, employment, first quarter payroll, and 

annual payroll. 

Nonemployer Statistics http://census.gov/programs-surveys/nonemployer-statistics.html

An annual series that provides subnational economic data for businesses that have no 

paid employees and are subject to federal income tax. The data consist of the number of 

businesses and total receipts by industry down to county level.

Economic Census  http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/economic-census.html

Use as a valuable complement to annual current survey data. Updated every 5 years; 

includes the number of establishments; employment and payroll; and the only source of 

local area business revenue.



4/11/2017

5

What is the Economic Census?

 It’s the U.S. Government's official five-year 
measure of American business and the economy

 In October through December 2012, forms were 
sent out to nearly 4 million businesses, including 
large, medium and small companies representing 
all U.S. locations and industries

 Respondents were asked to provide a range of 
operational and performance data for their 
companies.

Release Schedule

http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/economic-census/about/release-schedules.html
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Sector Coverage

NAICS
Our primary data dimension

 Standard used by Federal statistical agencies in classifying business 
establishments for the purpose of collecting, analyzing, and publishing 
statistical data related to the U.S. business economy. NAICS web site 
(http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/)

 Industry definitions and Concordance tables
 Relationships to other systems
 Federal Register Notices 
 Training video www.census.gov/mso/www/training/naics_tutorial.html

North American 
Industry 
Classification 
System(NAICS)

http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/
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Why is the Economic Census 

important?

 It is important for your industry, your community 
and your business
 Your trade association and chamber of commerce rely 

on information from the census for economic 
development and business decisions.

 Government agencies, analysts and business 
organizations nationwide rely on census information 
for planning and key economic reports.

 Information provided by the Economic Census can 
also help you with decisions and planning for your 
own business.
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Uses of Census Data

Compare my business to others Compare my community to others

Identify business markets
Use data in business plans 
and loan applications
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Other Data Available
Demographic
Age and Sex

Group Quarters Population

Hispanic or Latino Origin

Race

Relationship 

Total Population

Economic
Class of Worker
Commuting to Work/ 
Journey to Work
Employment Status
Food Stamps/Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 
(SNAP)
Health Insurance Coverage
Income and Earnings
Industry and Occupation
Poverty
Work Status

Housing
Computer Ownership & Internet Access
House Heating Fuel
Kitchen Facilities
Occupancy/Vacancy Status
Occupants per Room
Owner Monthly Costs
Plumbing Facilities
Rent Statistics
Rooms / Bedrooms
Telephone Service Available
Tenure
Units in Structure
Value of Home
Vehicles Available 
Year Householder Moved Into Unit
Year Structure Built

Social
Ancestry
Citizenship Status
Disability Status
Educational Attainment
Fertility
Field of Degree
Grandparents as 
Caregivers
Language
Marital History
Marital Status
Place of Birth
School Enrollment
Residence 1 Year 
Ago/Migration
Veterans
Year of Entry

 How many people live here?

 What is the dominant industry in my county?

 How has the number of people changed?

 How old or young are the people?

 What race and ethnicity are they?

 How well educated are the people?

 What languages do they speak?

 How many single parents?

 How many households are low-income?

Why Census Data is Important
Grant Writing, development and business planning etc.

Helping You & Your Community Answer 

Questions Like …

http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B01* C01*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B26*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_people_race_and_ethnicity:HISPANIC/text_search:B03* C03*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B02* C02*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B09* C09*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B01003
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B24081 B24091 B08128
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B083* C08
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B23* C23*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B22* C22*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_people_insurance_coverage:INSURANCE_HEALTH/text_search:B27* C27*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B19* B20* C19* C20*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B24* C24*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B17* C17*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B23022 B23004 B23023 C23004 C23022 C23023
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B28* C28*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_housing_physical:HEATING_FUEL/text_search:B25* C25*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_housing_physical:KITCHEN_FACILITIES/text_search:B25* C25*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_housing_occupancy:OCCUPANCY_VACANCY_STATUS/text_search:B25* C25*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_housing_occupancy:OCCUPANTS_PER_ROOM/text_search:B25* C25*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_housing_financial:OWNER_COSTS/text_search:B25* C25*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_housing_physical:PLUMBING_FACILITIES/text_search:B25* C25*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B25061 C25061 B25106
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_housing_physical:ROOMS/text_search:B25* C25*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_housing_physical:BEDROOMS/text_search:B25* C25*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_housing_physical:TELEPHONE_SVC_AVAILABLE/text_search:B25* C25*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_housing_occupancy:TENURE_IN_OCCUPIED_UNITS/text_search:B25* C25*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_housing_physical:UNITS_IN_STRUCTURE/text_search:B25* C25*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_housing_financial:VALUE_OF_HOME/text_search:B25* C25*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_housing_occupancy:VEHICLES_AVAILABLE/text_search:B25* C25*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_housing_occupancy:YEAR_MOVED_INTO_UNIT/text_search:B25* C25*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_housing_physical:YEAR_STRUCTURE_BUILT/text_search:B25* C25*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_people_origin:ANCESTRY/text_search:B04* C04*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_people_origin:CITIZENSHIP/text_search:B05* C05*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B18* C18*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_people_education:EDUCATIONAL_ATTAINMENT/text_search:B15* C15*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_people_relationship:FERTILITY/text_search:B13* C13*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_people_education:FIELD_OF_DEGREE/text_search:B15* C15*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_people_relationship:GRANDPARENT/text_search:B10* C10*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B16* C16*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_people_marital_status:MARITAL_HISTORY/text_search:B12* C12*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_people_marital_status:MARITAL_STATUS/text_search:B12* C12*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_people_origin:PLACE_OF_BIRTH/text_search:B06* C06*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_people_education:SCHOOL_ENROLLMENT/text_search:B14* C14*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/text_search:B07* C07*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_people_veterans:VETERAN_STATUS/text_search:B21* C21*
http://factfinder2.census.gov/bkmk/navigation/1.0/en/d_data_orig_year:2013/d_program:ACS/d_product_type:DETAILED_TABLE/d_people_origin:YEAR_OF_ENTRY/text_search:B05* C05*
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Business & Industry Landing Page
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Finding Economic Data By Geography

http://www.census.gov/econ/geo-compall.html

https://www.census.gov/geography.html
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Some Ways to Access

Data
 Economic Indicators

 Industry snapshot (via Industry Statistics Portal or ISP)

 County Business Patterns 

 Nonemployer Statistics

 My Congressional District

www.census.gov/econ/
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Industry Statistics Portal

Industry Statistics Portal (ISP) (www.census.gov/econ/isp/)

• All data 
sources for 
an industry

• Links to AFF
• Industry 

definitions & 
comparability 
back to 1997

Tutorial: census.gov/mso/www/training/naics_tutorial.html

Finding Economic Data By Geography

http://www.census.gov/econ/geo-compall.html
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Useful Business Links

 business.usa.gov

 www.sba.gov (Small Bus. Admin.)

 www.mbda.gov (Minority Bus. Dev. Agency)

 www.americassbdc.org (America’s Small Bus. 

Dev. Centers)

Training Resources

http://www.census.gov/mso/www/training/recorded_webinars.html

http://business.usa.gov/
http://www.sba.gov/
http://www.mbda.gov/
http://www.americassbdc.org/
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CBB Home Page
http://www.census.gov/data/data
-tools/cbb.html

Key Features:
 Tool Links

 Flyers, Fact Sheets, 
FAQs, Help, Tutorial 
and Promo Videos

The Small Business Edition presents data for a single type of business and geography at a 
time. The Regional Analyst Edition presents data for all sectors of the economy and for a 
user-defined region made up of one or more areas.

Mobile Apps

http://www.census.gov/mobile/

http://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/cbb.html
https://cbb.census.gov/sbe/
https://cbb.census.gov/rae/
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Need Local Workshop’s?

 Assistance Near You!

Our data dissemination staff 

offers data tool training’s to help 

build your skills. 

 Contact us at: 

census.askdata@census.gov

3333

Sign up for and manage alerts at 

https://public.govdelivery.com/acco

unts/USCENSUS/subscriber/new

facebook.com/uscensusbureau

twitter.com/uscensusbureau

youtube.com/user/uscensusbureau

instagram.com/uscensusbureau

pinterest.com/uscensusbureau

Continue the Conversation #ACSdata

Chat or submit a question at 
ask.census.gov

(844) ASK-DATA / (844) 275-3282

census.askdata@census.gov

Economic/Business data only:
Data User Outreach and Education 
Economy-Wide Statistics Division 
(EWD) 
ewd.outreach@census.gov

34

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USCENSUS/subscriber/new
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35

Questions
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Please Complete the Evaluation!

 Type of Event: Workshop/Training

 Lead Census Presenter: Anthony 

Eremitaggio

 Regional Location: New York




